



UP YOUR GRANTS POLICY

Prepared for:	Faculty Voice Committee (FVC) and Liberation, Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Committee (LEDIC)	Date:	25/05/2018 Due to lapse November 2018
Prepared by:	Laura Douds	Role:	Vice President (Science & Technology)

Summary: *This paper provides an update on the implementation of the policy*

1. To increase the grant pot by 15% each year for both Cambridgeshire and Chelmsford campuses.	IN PROGRESS
2. For this money to be sought from Union budgets that do not relate to Clubs and Societies activities and Extra-curricular student experience.	IN PROGRESS
3. To lobby the University to continue to fund off campus facility hire.	IN PROGRESS
4. We will still actively encourage clubs and societies to fundraise to increase the resources being put into their societies to reach their aims and objectives.	IN PROGRESS

Updates:

1. This will be the case, assuming the trustee board sign off on the budgets. This is the assumption being made and used at the moment when budgeting.
2. In progress
3. There is a new dance studio in the ground floor of coslett (around the side, near the rear entrance to campus). We have ownerships of this space and will be
4. Ongoing. In encouraged in committee training/1-1's with coordinators and Activities Officers/Part of the Bronze, Silver, Gold accreditation scheme/SU Awards (Fundraising Group of the year). More information to be put online regarding fundraising – I'm speaking with Bee Newbould about this on 10/4/28.
Fundraising is a big problem for the Union at the moment due to VAT rules and regs – we can only have 12 of each type of fundraiser (per campus) and students don't always tell us what kind of fundraiser they're doing so it makes it impossible for us to keep track. We could potentially land in a lot of hot water if we're caught doing more than this so activities are trying to find a way around it.

FVC/LEDIC are asked to **DISCUSS**